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"J.R. Moehringer grew up captivated by a voice. It was the voice of his father, a New York City disc jockey
who vanished before J.R. spoke his first word. Sitting on the stoop, pressing an ear to the radio, J.R. would
strain to hear in that plummy baritone the secrets of masculinity and identity. Though J.R.'s mother was his
world, his rock, he craved something more, something faintly and hauntingly audible only in The Voice."
"At eight years old, suddenly unable to find The Voice on the radio, J.R. turned in desperation to the bar on
the corner, where he found a rousing chorus of new voices. Cops and poets, bookies and soldiers, movie stars
and stumblebums, all sorts of men gathered in the bar to tell their stories and forget their cares. The alphas
along the bar - including J.R.'s Uncle Charlie, a Humphrey Bogart look-alike; Colt, a Yogi-Bear sound-alike;
and Joey D, a softhearted brawler - took J.R. to the beach, to ballgames, and ultimately into their circle. They
taught J.R., tended him, and provided a kind of fatherhood-by-committee." Torn between the stirring
example of his mother and the lurid romance of the bar, J.R. tried to forge a self somewhere in the center.
But when it was time for J.R. to leave home, the bar became an increasingly seductive sanctuary, a place to
return and regroup during his picaresque journeys - from his grandfather's tumbledown house to the
hallowed towers and spires of Yale; from his absurd stint selling housewares at Lord & Taylor to his dream
job at the New York Times, which became a nightmare when he found himself a faulty cog in a vast
machine. Time and again the bar offered shelter from failure, rejection, heartbreak - and eventually from
reality.
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From reader reviews:

Walter Johnson:

What do you in relation to book? It is not important to you? Or just adding material when you need
something to explain what yours problem? How about your free time? Or are you busy individual? If you
don't have spare time to try and do others business, it is gives you the sense of being bored faster. And you
have time? What did you do? Everybody has many questions above. They should answer that question
simply because just their can do which. It said that about book. Book is familiar in each person. Yes, it is
right. Because start from on guardería until university need this The Tender Bar - A Memoir to read.

Sonia Cancel:

The ability that you get from The Tender Bar - A Memoir may be the more deep you searching the
information that hide inside words the more you get thinking about reading it. It does not mean that this book
is hard to recognise but The Tender Bar - A Memoir giving you enjoyment feeling of reading. The copy
writer conveys their point in certain way that can be understood by means of anyone who read the item
because the author of this publication is well-known enough. This book also makes your current vocabulary
increase well. Making it easy to understand then can go with you, both in printed or e-book style are
available. We highly recommend you for having this kind of The Tender Bar - A Memoir instantly.

Lena Garcia:

Often the book The Tender Bar - A Memoir will bring someone to the new experience of reading a book.
The author style to spell out the idea is very unique. In the event you try to find new book to read, this book
very acceptable to you. The book The Tender Bar - A Memoir is much recommended to you to study. You
can also get the e-book from official web site, so you can more easily to read the book.

Elijah McWhorter:

Reserve is one of source of knowledge. We can add our know-how from it. Not only for students but also
native or citizen need book to know the change information of year to be able to year. As we know those
publications have many advantages. Beside most of us add our knowledge, could also bring us to around the
world. By book The Tender Bar - A Memoir we can take more advantage. Don't someone to be creative
people? To be creative person must want to read a book. Only choose the best book that suited with your
aim. Don't always be doubt to change your life by this book The Tender Bar - A Memoir. You can more
inviting than now.
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